YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Monday, May 16, 2016 The 300 Building
1:30 p.m. 311 N. 4% St, Ste 204, Yakima, WA
YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Jim Restucci, Chair, Mayor, City of Sunnyside,

John Hodkinson, Vice-Chair, Member-at-Large

Mike Leita, Commissioner, Yakima County

Maureen Adkison, Council Member, City of Yakima

Dan Olson, Council Member, City of Union Gap

Janice Gonzales, Council Member, City of Zillah
Mario Martinez, Mayor, City of Mabton

<> CALL TO ORDER - The May 16, 2016 meeting of the YVCOG Executive Committee will come to order
at p.m.

<  INTRODUCTIONS / ROLL CALL
<  APPROVAL OF MINUTES - April 18, 2016

<> PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY - It is the policy of the YVCOG Executive Committee to accept public
comment on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public comments regarding items not on
the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting

JLD BUSINESS

1. Urban Institute Pay for Success Feasibility Study
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
¢ June 7-8 site visit (Meetings pending with members to discuss end-payer role)
Action: Information & Discussion

NEW BUSINESS

1. Executive Director’s Report
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
e 6-month outlook: Continuing our transition; budget subcommittee; space needs, 3 year audit
e Downtown Yakima Public Restrooms 4-Party Agreement: Update
e Grandview & Sunnyside Ports — meeting Wednesday regarding RCDI grant
e Strategic Plan: Draft available in June
Action: Information

2. Executive Session
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
Action: “The YVCOG Executive Committee will adjourn to executive session for the purpose of
reviewing the performance of a public employee, per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). The executive session
will conclude at approximately __p.m.”

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 1
May 16, 2016



3. YVCOG Organization Chart
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
e Updated organization chart
Action: Approve organization chart

4. National Association of Regional Councils (NARC) — Board Nomination
Larry Mattson, Executive Director

¢ Nominate James A. Restucci, YVCOG Executive Chairman and Mayor of Sunnyside, WA as District XV
(OR, WA) Representative to the National Association of Regional Councils Board of Directors.

Action: Approve nomination of Chairman James Restucci to NARC Board of Directors

5. Yakama Nation Membership Status -
Larry Mattson, Executive Director

¢ Cited as member in our Articles of Association. Yakama Nation Housing Authority and Pahto Public
Passage are requesting our assistance; must be a member or associate member to receive YVCOG
services. Seeking board approval to discuss membership fee with tribal administrator and/or Tribal

Council.
Action: Discussion & approval to negotiate membership fee

6. Program Update
Shawn Conrad, Senior Planner
e Community Planning Activities
Action: Information

7. Homeless Program Update See separate packet

Tim Sullivan, Program Manager
e Program Update
e PIT Stakeholder Report
Action: Discussion

8. Approval of Vouchers
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
Action: Review, approval and authorization of signatures

9. Monthly Budget Report
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
e April 2016 Budget Report.
Action: Approval
e April 2016 Cash Flow Statement.
Action: Information

10. May 18, 2016 YVCOG General Membership Meeting
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
e [ocation: Zillah Civic Center

e Program & Business Items: Program Updates from Staff
Action: Information

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda
May 16, 2016



OTHER BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURN

YVCOG ensures full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by prohibiting discrimination against any person on the basis of race, color, national
origin, or sex in the provision of benefits and services resulting from its federally assisted programs and activities. For questions regarding YVCOG’s Title VI
Program, you may contact the Title VI Coordinator at 509.574.1550.

If you need special accommodations to participate in this meeting, please call us at 509.574.1550 by 10:00 a.m. three days prior to the meeting. For TDD users, please
use the state’s toll-free relay service, 800.833.6388 and ask the operator to dial 509.574.1550.

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 3
May 16, 2016




YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
April 18, 2016

CALL TO ORDER Mr. Restucci, Chairman, called the April 18, 2016 meeting of the YVCOG Executive
Committee to order at 2:30pm .
ROLL CALL & Members present John Hodkinson, Mike Leita, Mario Martinez, Dan Olson, Maureen
INTRODUCTIONS Adkison, Jim Restucci and Janice Gonzales
Call in:
Members Absent:

YVCOG staff present: Larry Mattson, Chris Wickenhagen, Deb LaCombe, Joseph
Calhoun, Shawn Conrad, Avery Zoglman, Tim Sullivan, and Jessica Hansen

Others present: Janice Corbin, Sound Employment Solutions; Raquel Crowley, Senator
Murray’s Office

A quorum was present.

*Indicates notice of absence received prior to meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mr. Martinez moved to approve the minutes from the March 21, 2016 minutes Mr. Olson
seconded. The motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY It is the policy of the Yakima Valley Executive Committee to accept public comment on
agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public comments regarding items
not on the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting.

OLD BUSINESS None.

NEW BUSINESS

Correspondence Mr. Mattson reported that he and Mrs. Wickenhagen are currently working with Janice
Corbin, Sound Employment Solutions, to implement a Human Resources contract for
YVCOG.

YVCOG just received City of Toppenish’s Technical Assistance contract. This is the year-
to-year contract that YVCOG puts out near the end of the year. City of Toppenish was just
late getting the contract back in. All Technical Assistant contracts were pre-approved at
the November 16, 2015 Executive Committee meeting and will just need to be signed.

Lastly, Mr. Mattson reported on Human Services Transportation Contract, which is
additional funding YVCOG received in the amount of $14,000 (approximate) from
WSDOT to help YVCOG with Special Needs Transportation Collation. YVCOG has
taken this program back in house so this money provides for the coordination and
facilitation of this program.

Mr. Mattson reported on a leadership training class titled: “Investment in Excellence”
which will be in Seattle in late May. Mr. Leita moved to approve Mr. Mattson attending
“Investment in Excellence.” Mr. Hodkinson seconded. The motion carried.

Urban Institute Pay for Success  Mr. Mattson reported that the outreach effort has been winding down. Mr. Mattson has

Feasibility Study predetermined about 40 potential stakeholders in the valley from the healthcare sector, to
education, law enforcement, non-profit sector, private sector. There is a webinar
scheduled for May 3 at 9am at the Yakima Valley Community Foundation. This will be
a group viewing session but you can log in and have an individual screening as well.

Lastly, Mr. Mattson reported on meetings pending with cities and the county to discuss
end-payer role. Mr. Mattson will have further discussions with cities and potential
investors once he has done further research on the end-payer.

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 4
May 16, 2016



Program Update Mrs. Conrad offered the following updates:

e GMA activities — ongoing for Granger, Grandview, Selah, Naches, and Mabton.
Working on Estimate for City of Tieton GMA update

¢ City of Wapato — was awarded their planning only grant for their GMA update. Also
working on their NEPA Review.

e Union Gap —Planning only grant.

Home Consortium — Assisting with a grant.
Homeless Program — working on an estimate for grant assistance for the Yakima
Housing Authority

¢ Rural Community development initiative grant — still working on this but have met
with four cities.

e Safe Routes to School — Meetings with Sunnyside School District, Martin Luther King
— Union Gap, McClure and McKinley Elementary schools in Yakima, assisting Union
Gap with Martin Luther Kind Safe Routes to School grant application.

¢ City of Mabton — school bus training from their Safe Routes to School grant.

Mr. Calhoun offered the following updates:

* RCO Grants — due May 2",
e Toppenish and Wapato are in discussions about the RCO Grants
e City of Mabton — have received an application for annexation.
e Department of Health Feasibility Study — water consolidation program is still moving
along. Still collecting data.
Homeless Program Update Mr. Sullivan reported that the planning council has been meeting and just went through

the Strategic Planning retreat held by Chris Wickenhagen. Unfortunately, the strategic
planning retreat hasn’t been complete due to time constraint but the HPPC plans on
having a draft of a 5 year plan to the executive committee board by October of 2016. The
HPPC then hopes to publish their 5 year plan by January 1% of 2017.

Once the 5 year plan has been published, they will then put an RFP out to the public and
award funding based upon the 5 year timeline. All funding will adhere to the 5 year
timeline and they will have projects funded by July 2017.

Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) — this is a federal source of funding that is a pass
through with the Department of Commerce/State of Washington. It provides funding for
such things as rental assistance, shelter assistance, etc. The last time the County got this
contract was in January of 2014. The Department of Commerce just unexpectedly issued a
new contract for this year. With this new contract, YVCOG will have to do a competitive
RFP process with the community for those dollars. The second thing is it requires a 100%
match which Consolidated Housing Grant (CHG) program money allows. However, CHG
funding won’t be able to cover 100% of the match. Once the Homeless program is able to
figure out how much more money they will need they will suggest to the County that they
utilize these funds for this. Lastly, YVCOG Homeless Program needs to work with the
County to determine who’s going to sign the new contract with the State. The Homeless
Program will also need to have a conversation with the County to see if they can use the
2163 filing fees for a match.

Mr. Zoglman reported that he has a rough draft of the 2016 Point in Time Stakeholders
Report ready but that the final is still not completed. The reason for the delay was the
Homeless Planning and Policy Council decided to take out the subpopulation of ‘couch
surfers’ out of the final report at their last meeting. The HPPC felt that this data no longer
was applicable but has still been collected by the Homeless program.

YVCOG Strategic Retreat Mr. Mattson reported that the YVCOG executive committee strategic planning retreat is
set on April 28 and then a half day April 29" at the Greenway office.

Approval of Vouchers Vouchers were audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW
42.24.080, those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090,

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 5
May 16, 2016



and have been recorded on a listing which has been made available to the Executive
Committee.

As of this date, the Executive Committee approved for payment those claims and payroll
vouchers in the list as follows: payroll vouchers numbered APR-16-001 through APR-16-
006 in the total amount of $89,075.00, and claim vouchers numbered APR-16-007
through APR-16-033 in the total amount of $25,457.06. Mr. Leita moved to approve the
April Vouchers;* Mr. Hodkinson seconded this motion. Motion carried.

2015 Annual Financial Report  Mirs. Wickenhagen reported that by May 20" all government agencies are required to file
with the state auditor their annual reports. Mrs. Wickenhagen provided the executive
committee board a summary of the YVCOG financials and reminded the board that it is
their responsibility to understand the financial condition of YVCOG.

Monthly Budget Report Ms. Wickenhagen presented the Preliminary April 2016 Monthly Budget Report*
showing a revenue balance of $43,400.39. Mr. Leita moved to approve the monthly
budget report. Mr. Hodkinson seconded. Motion carried.

General Membership Meeting ~ Mr. Mattson reported that the General Membership meeting will be held in Zillah, WA at
the Zillah Civic Center. The program will be YVCOG staff program updates.

e Larry reminded the board that if they ever have a program or something they are
interested in having present to please email Larry with the information.

Executive Session Chairman Restucci announced an executive session as per RCW42.31.110 (1) (F) from
3:30pm to 3:45pm in order to evaluate complaints or charges brought against a public
officer or employee. However, upon the request of such officer or employee, a public
hearing or a meeting open to the public shall be conducted upon such complaint or charge.

OTHER BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT None.
ADJOURN With no other business, Mr. Restucci adjourned the meeting at 3:45p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
James A. Restucci, YVCOG Executive Committee Chair Date signed
ATTEST:

Jessica Hansen, Executive Committee Secretary

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 6
May 16, 2016



9T/91/s :pasodoug
PioMADY 1D | .
’ 1SINVId3dsS
1S1IvI123dS 321440 WISH INYYD
UasubH baissaf
1SIvID3dS
SNOLLYIINNININDD tiin Ueug ubwboz Asany
B 301440 YOLVNIQYO0D sisAjeuy weadoud
INVHD0Yd YLD
uonfjins Wil Bnogiyoy uyo
aqwo)o] qag Y qiyoy uyor
m Mﬁﬂ%ﬁuﬁ s ﬁ‘ww& 1a3eueiy weidoig ._mmmmﬂﬂ_\m,_u“”wo& YOLVYUISININGY
0d1y/0dW R o SINILISAS
_ /1SATYNY SI9
J3LLIANNO)D JILLININOD uaBDYUINIM SLYD) JILLININOD
NOILVL1HOJSNVYL TVIINHIAL We.30id ssajaLioH
$3DIAYIS NYWNH 0d14/0dW ! AITIVA VINDIVA
AITIVA YINDIVA AITIVA YINDIVA
uosyo A1i07
9I0Z ‘9T Aew 4013410 3AILNI3X3
aisododd .\ /
ey) jeuoneziuebip
J3LLININOD
Qyvod AJI10d 0d1¥/0dN IALLND3XT DOAA
AFTIVA VINDIVA

AD 0D AA

dIHSY3gNIIN
TVYINIO

Page 7

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda

May 16, 2016



YAKIMA VALLEY

311 North 4th Street, Suite 204 « Yakima, Washington 98901
509-574-1550 = FAX 574-1551

website: www.yvcog.org

May 16, 2016

Anna Rosenbaum, Executive Director
National Association of Regional Councils
777 North Capitol Street NE, Suite 305
Washington, DC 20002

SUBJECT: NARC Board of Directors Region XV Nomination
Dear Ms. Rosenbaum:

It is our pleasure to nominate James A. Restucci, Chair, Yakima Valley Conference of
Governments (Y VCOG), to represent Oregon and Washington on the NARC Board of
Directors.

Jim is Mayor of Sunnyside. He has been an active member of the YVCOG Executive
Committee representing the City of Sunnyside since 2007.

If you have any questions or need additional information about this nomination, please
contact Larry Mattson, Executive Director at (509) 574-1550 or larry.mattson@yvcog.org .
Both Jim and Larry will be attending the NARC Annual Conference in June for the
elections.

Sincerely,

John P. Hodkinson
YVCOG Vice Chair

MEMBER JURISDICTIONS
\ Grandview * Granger * Harrah « Mabton « Moxee * Naches * Selah J
Sunnyside * Tieton * Toppenish * Union Gap ¢« Wapato ¢ Yakima ¢ Yakima County * Zillah

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda

May 16, 2016

CONFERENCE OF GOVERNMEN Tsﬁ

Page 8



YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting May 16, 2016
PRELIMINARY BUDGET REPORT

April 2016

Prepared By Christina Wickenhagen, Deputy Director

‘REVENUES RECEIVED: 2015 TOTAL 2016
January $ 139,242.72 3 85,638.48
February $ 8,458.67 $ 112,354.71
March $ 122,787.20 $ 202,376.73
April $ 88,696.32 ] 108,396.13
May $ 73,382.91 S -
June $ 27,377.24 S -
July $ 153,299.59 $ -
August $ 18,103.44 S -
September $ 111,391.18 S -
October $ 96,570.50 ] -
November $ 141,987.62 $ .
December $ 100,389.56 S -
Total Revenue MTD (through April) $ 359,184.91 S 508,766.05
Total Revenue YTD S 1,081,686.95 5 508,766.05
EXPENDITURES:
Salaries January $ 44,902.46 % 64,453.00
February $ 44,973.88 $ 64,428.77
March $ 45,466.69 $ 65,621.22
April $ 45,405.04 $ 64,674.51
May $ 45,262.88 $ -
June $ 45,405.04 $ -
July $ 56,908.71 $ N
August $ 57,255.46 $ -
September $ 55,885.22 3 -
October $ 60,384.15 $ -
November $ 60,993.62 $ -
December $ 60,750.91 $ -
Total Salaries MTD (through April) $ 180,748.07 $ 269,177.50
Total Salaries YTD $ 623,594.06 $ 259,177.50
Vouchers January $ 37,102.55 $ 58,972.77
February $ 27,281.15 $ 56,876.72
March $ 28,564.67 $ 45,097.15
April $ 25,014.46 $ 45,440.96
May $ 37,301.64 $ =
June $ 33,450.80 $ o)
July $ 31,814.70 $ -
August $ 30,891.36 $ -
September $ 39,898.68 $ -
October $ 35,370.69 $ -
November $ 34,022.79 $ -
December ] 28,643.22 $ -
Total Vouchers MTD (through April) $ 117,962.83 $ 206,387.60
Total Vouchers YTD $ 389,356.71 3 206,387.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES MTD (through April) $298,710.90 $465,565.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES YTD 51,012,950.77 $465,565.10
Revenue Balance $68,736.18 $43,200.95
MONTHLY CASH FLOW (estimate)
Salaries $ 64,674.51 REIMB (SAL) $ - ADMIN $ 64,674.51
Vouchers $ 45,440.96 REIMBURSED § 45,440.96 ADMIN $ -

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda

May 16, 2016

S\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2016\Monthly Reports\Budget Report 2016

Page 9



GL Codes

615 308 000 01

615 100 368.5
615 100 369.9
615 100 345.8
100 369 10 001

615100 337.X
615 100 368.5

615210333

615 340 333
615 340 333
615 340 334

615 440 334

615 445 333

600 333 66 468

0 333 66 468

700 345 89 003

615 100 337.1

615 5XX 345.8

* Denotes budget amendment

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

2016

REVENUE Budget

33%

Sub-Departments YTD Actual 2016 Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
Grants/Contracts April Revenue Budget $ Variance % Variance
Beginning Fund Bal-Designated ** 195,000.00 ** 195,000.00
Administration
Admin-Gen'l Assessment 10,720.25 73,769.00 114,986.00 41,217.00 64%
Admin-Misc Revenue (copies, posters) - 74.04 300.00 225.96 25%
Admin-Assoc Membership Fees 50.00 5§0.00 300.00 250.00 17%
SaeofS rap & Junk 386.55 00.00 * 13. 5 97%
Total Administration 10,770.25 74,279 59 115,986.00 41,706.41 64%
Intergov  cal Match WSDOT 39,412.00 39,412.00 0.00 100%
Intergov Local Transit - 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 100%
Total Intergov-Local - 45,412.00 45,412.00 0.00 100%
STP - Fed Hwy Admin WSDOT 1,828.00 8,900.62 25,000.00 16,099.38 36%
MPO/RTPO
FHWA-DOT-Metro Plan (PL) - 61,146.13 350,000.00 288,853.87 17%
FTA-DOT-Metro Plan Grant 28,550.31 5§9,619.75 70,000.00 10,380.25 85%
RTPO-WSDOT - 45,090.41 97,000.00 §1,909.59 46%
Total MPO/RTPO 28,550.31 165 856.29 517,000.00 351,143.71 32%
CTR - Plans & Progr WSDOT 5,972.78 35,839.86 75,000.00 39,160.14 48%
CMAQ Grant 9,436.69 34,546.09 1083,750.00 69,203.91 33%
Dept of Health Grant N1557 30,000.00 * 30,000.00 0%
Dept of Health Grant N1558 - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 0%
Homeless PSA 45,880.76 83,007.02 600,000.00 516,992.98 14%
Intergov-Scholarship 500.00 500.00 %
Intergov Serv-Exec Boards (TA Contr) 72,600.00 *
Member TA's 2015 - 1,909.96
Grandview TA 2016
Grandview GMA PSA - 2,840.31
Granger TA 2016 - 598 37
Granger GMA PSA - 2,925.80
Harrah PSA 2014 -
Mabton TA 2018 - 2,778.30
Mabton GMA PSA - 3,230 54
Moxee TA 2016 - -
Naches TA 2016
Naches GMA PSA 4,867 89 6,488.85
SeahTA 2016 - -
Selah GMA PSA - 2,684.61
Tieton TA 2016
Toppenish TA 2016
Union Gap TA 2016 1,089.45 1,089.45
Wapato TA 2016 - 2,157.53
Wapato Parks PSA - 3,259.11
Wapato CDBG Grant PSA 1,960.08
YC HOME Cons PSA 15-19 - 78.67
Yak ma Community Foundation - 27,000.00
Total TA Contracts 5,957.34 59,001.58 72,600.00 13,598.42 s
Total Revenue 108,396.13 506,843.05 "1 ,615,248.00 $ 531,411.97 A
Page 10

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda

May 16, 2016



8€°STSOSIT § %8T -$ 00°91Z°STI9L § 79°069°8SY §  LY'STIOTT §
00°00T $ - 00°00C $ a $ - $
00°00Z $ 00007 $ - $ - $
LSTSELIE $ %L - 0091001 $ £ €99'76 $ SIFOOE] $
0L'FSS 09 $ %S 0000508 % 0£°Sh6 61 $ 9rGhI‘l $
0LTLO'Y $ %Yt « 0000S'C $ 0€°LTE'l $ 8L'99T $
89°+0C $ %RBIL « 000sT $ rANS 4 § Lrll $
00 €8L $ %L8 000019 $ 00°LIES $ - $
LS LEVEL $ %S « 00000°L6 $ 8 T98€T § EE9BLY $
90°+99°6 $ %61 00°000°T1 $ F6'SEE°T $ - $
69 LtV EL $ %8 00°000°08 $ 1€°2€5%9 $ CE€LLL $
w8k’ $ %L 00°005°€ $ 8C' 16T $ 08¢ $
[Aara: WA $ %6C 00008°01 $ 8SLII‘E $ S6'€08 $
SO'8EF 01 § %8T « 00005t $ €6' 150t $ S9STHL $
£€°6OTYL $ %9T «  00'998°66 % L9°9GL°ST $ 99LTLE $
€6'679°¢€S $ %G6T 00°000°9L $ SO0LETT $ 6L6L0° 11 $
00°000°S $ %0 00'000°S $ - $ - $
00000°8 $ %0 00°000'] $ - $ N $
[S'885'8 $ %CC 0000061 $ 6 11401 $ 008666 $
P 1F0°ZE $ %LT 00000t $ 95'8S6 11 $ GLI80°1 $
9€'075°50T $ %67 00:000°06Z $  POGLYYS $ W0LEIT 0§
9€°07S'S0T $ %6¢C « 00000°06C $ PO 6LE' V8 $ TOLEEIT $
0S°ZT86LS $ %It 00°000°6£8 $ 0S°LLIGST § ISELOPY $
- $ %0 i $ N $ b $
00°000°8 $ %0 00000°8 $ N $ r $
0S'TTR1LS $ %lt » 00°000°1¢8 % 0S'LL1‘GST $ ISPLITY $
- $
uu:s_.-u> a\e uu:a_.-n> m uow—:-m— —a=uu<
dLA [snuuy 910C dLA fudy
Oott
1o38png AYNLIANAIXT
SIUIWUIIA0GE) JO DUAIJUND) LI[|BA BWHEA
910¢

9LOZ/OLIS XSiX 910Z Sanipuadxspoday AUC\ILOZ\S LIOANETONYNIA S

axmppuadx [elo]

152493U] - 3214498 142
1saepuy 100-18
FLEVES [T REE RPN E SR TTEY (|

SaZITYD) - SIAIIG JIY)Q

(suonduosqns ‘sanp ‘suonensidar) “osmy LOO-6%
sousumuIBpy pue Jwdoy] L00-8t
$901AJag AN[UN L00-L¥

dsuBImMSU] L00-st

35897 puB s[BUY Sunuadg L00-S
Suisnuaapy 10O

JoARI], 100-€¥
93pjsoJ-uonuoruNUNIo.) coo-evy
auoydaja [ -suonRINMUNUO)) L00-2y
SI0IAIG 09 [ -AI9G JOL[ 260y
SOOIAIOG [BUOISSAJOI] LOO-ip

SARILYD-5201A138 IO

satjddng
Sws] aAnoRMY P [[ews 060-5€
amavyog nduio) 200-¢¢
dinby Jouyp pue sjoo] [[ews L00-GE
sanddng 3uguiadg % 201330 L00-LE
sajddng

S)YIUd [PuUosIdg
121 -siLaungy 20002
$)IJoudy [PUUOSIIJ

saLIB[Es
da[] enxg-sote[eg £000L
QUINIBAQ)-SILIB[RG c00-0L
sadsp) pue saLIe[eg 1L00-0L
saLnjeg
uonduosa(]
®OPODTH

Page 11

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda

May 16, 2016



QLOTUBLIS  XS|X MO 9LOZ MOl yseOrdopisaCisn em ewijed ooguasuey eaissafsIasn O

L6'80V'V6ES  1E'BZL9BES  GLYVIEVOES EQBBE'EIES P J600E¥S  OG b6 STES 6TEVEB8IIS €9.CHBICS  6619.79TS ELEOGTEES GG /06978  GLOOYBLES 9L YOBIES MO YSED PN

[ | _ __

LWSION  LEQLLOL  GL8ZPiZL M0 IVETOL  T9BEES \b 91056 PRVSICE  PGST096 8G06/8  OPOSY06  bBGSBSL GYe528  0G6LYOL mO Yse) ewy,
9z €T JsaIB] - 931Ieg §G80
SLPOOEL  E9KTESH Q0EL.LVT  SLO9 L S 1652 LOV66  €r6IGOH 86 L1601 880781 L6 ¥5L8 S92{MI2G JARO
6L60 41 S6 506 PE89E | SE6PLL  GEO09E $97102 0680 T ng
20 15€ 12 906868y 000 6b 0S¥ 61 606LL LL BOGZL ¥h 1S0LLPL Siyauag jautosiad
1S b9 b9 0008v 92t 000 9226109  €TS0LSS 9ssT S ¥0 S0P Sb y0SOV'Sh sapejes
spany jo a5}
P PZSY0SS  B99VB90SS  YGEPIGZVS  OBGELGISS POOBYSEYS IGOSBOZPS  ELBBOVIES LM €SI YIS L JOOOGES ELVVOCZVS GEEVBOPES  90P0Z0FS ST 906658 IR oIy
€ 9BE0IS  6BIESTOZS  MLPGETHIS BPBEOGES VG LIGZHIS Z9/86MWLS  0G0/G965 8L IGELLIS bYE0L 9IS BSOSOCSIS bZLIELIS  MGTBSELS  TE96988S w334 pI0L
86181 24 ¥oeg payeN snuaAvy asuadxg
qunp g edg
894 |USIPQUISYY LII0SSY
e (42 9y 8EbT
1USJEIOYIS- A
usuElL BWIDE YL e30TA |
GLGELEY 05 L7 Ol eus nogra
01 888'\S T IBLEL glezesL  wwseL }2 506 0} 158295 Y Spieog 33x3-AIG A
WIEID SORIUNUALIOD 3ARYY
L 20Le 18 195°T LI TL
LLEpES woLL 6C PSPk 6 S Ge L
£8 0V 62 85 6¥5'G) 15 1Z5 8t Lr 203k W Zzs 1L
WRID UEld CR-LOCY.d
51569 L¥ 16900 /G ues9 Leld 0AAN-LOG YMHA
008284 68 828 16962} 10vpL 0L dlS 10aSA-URIPY  H pad
I 8TV 96ES 6L PLEOES OGPLEGTES 62 EV6 828 ELE9GZEES G /961928 GLOGYEIES O/ /VOEIES uses wu
1uneooy [eipoisnO yueg 9y
v 160 0GI$
v yoew enuep Jaquiadaq 13qIBA0N 13gopo Jaquialdag BN vy aunp =]
:popu3 o 8y 104 (Bupunoady siseg yses)
) 9102 ludy
Lty

SIIMNTLIGAGE) JO IMIJU0T) Adf[eA TID(E |
ARG WOl Y5¥) 91, ~S108

Page 12

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda

May 16, 2016



9102 ‘82 Atenuef
pa12npuod




"(ANH) wawdojaAsq ueqgin pue buisnoH

JO Juswiedaq ayl Aq paJdinbals 11049 U0I11D9)|0D BIEP SpPIMUOIIRU
e JO 1ed s 1unod ||d [ed0] 9yl "S31iunwwod Jno ul ybiu 3|buls
B UO ssaussajawoy bulduasiiadxs ajdoad Jo Jaquinu 3yl 31eWI1Sd
01 Ayuno) ewpjeA 1noybnoiyl Ajjenuue paldnpuod si ¢ 1unod

a1, Aldwis 10 ,]|d, Se 01 pa.44aja] OS|e ‘IUN0d dWl] Ul JUlod 3y

f1UN0D dWI| Ul 1UI0d © SI 1eyM\



‘uolleyiqey uewny Joj yueaw jou sade|d se yons Allunwwod
U1 UIYUM pa1ed0| 9q Aew A9yl JOAIIIYM SSDUSSI|aWOY JO MSLI
Je 10 SS3pwoy 3yl yoead 03 sidwaiie 1eyl Junod) yoeasnno uy +

pue
‘buisnoy |euonisueJl pue si31|ays AdDuabiawa se Yyans ssajawoy
91 buiAIDS 01 paledipap s eyl sadAl snoldea Jo Buisnoy

ur butAels uone|ndod sssjdWOY Y1 BUIIBAOD 1UNOD) PaRIBBYS V *

:$92JN0S OM] W04} S9WO0I 1UNnod a1l 10} Uol1d3||0d rle(

ele JO S324N0S



08S 889 LOZ 969 €0L oL9 (44

891 0S1 891 el 81 0S1 SLL  (HSd) pa431j3ys
8¥¢E 991 98v 918 (A4 66€ ey  (HL/S3) pa491f3ys
¥9 (A VA4 VA4 €S 19 €8  Ppaisy3ysun

910¢ S10¢ ¥10¢ €10¢ clLoe LLOZ oLo¢

QHNM.Q» pauarjey g (HL/SH) PoU3]IY S e PoLI]]YS U] e

9108 GT0G 7106 €10¢ 6103 1106 0102

IIl\lll

f
001

00¢
0o€
00¥%

00g

S1NS3Y |[BIPA0 9107



"S9DIAJRS dAIoddns pue

buisnoy 1noylm ssajawoy urewas pjnom oym sailjigesip yijeay |eiusw

10 |edisAyd snolias pue SsaussaaWoy JO AI01SIY DAISUIIXD YIM 3SOY]
01 Aj211uijapul buisnoy sapinoad (HSd) buisnoy aAnioddns jusauewtad <

"S9JIAIRS Weadisulew Jaylo 0] [edlajal pue Juswabeuew ased buisnoy
Yyidap ul SAIedaJ OS[e buisnoy |euollisuell Ul PaAIdS ISOYl ‘syiuow
tZ-2Z1 10} ssajawoy a3yl o1 buisnoy sapiroid (H1) buisnoy jeuonisued]

‘shep
06 ueyl Jabuo| spoliad 10j Aels 01 pamoj|je JO pa133dxa 1ou AjedidA aJe
SIUDI|D :UOIIUBAIRIUI WLIRY JIOYS B Se papudiul St (S3) J91ays Aduabiawg &

1UNO0D) PaJal|dyS



"uollejndodgns
1DUNSIp e se Ajrededas pajuasasd st dnoub siyi 104 eiep pue
‘. bulyins Yyonod, se 01 patuajas uslo si uonendod syl Jo JUBWBIS SIY] <

pa3u buisnoy o1 anp spuaid) 4o Ajlwes yum buiAels Ajuesodwal ale oym
Sp|oyasnoy Jo Jagwnu 3yl buipiebas eiep swos s123(|0d OS|e Juno)
paJaljaysun ayi (uoiieliqey uewny 4o} a|geiins jou sade|d 13Y1o ul

10 ‘S3[DIY3A Ul ‘Bpisino buidas|s) ssajpwoy Ajjeaall| 3Soyl 01 uonippe uj

S19pIA0Id 3DIAIBS

WweaJisulew pue ssa|awoy |ed0| pue ‘S1ed0Ape ssajawoy AlJaw.o)

pue ssa[awoy ‘siabeuew ased pue SIINJOM Ydeasino |euoissajoid
‘S19a1un|oA Allunwwod Agq paldNpPU0d S JUN0D) paJal|aysun ayL

1UNOYD) paJaaysu



asy

08 0L 09 0g (V)% 119 0@ 01 0
(
G

0e

—

pagunoy) sjpnplaipuy

0e

9by Ag s|enpiaipu| paJ31ays



0L 0¢

01 0

asy
9 0g or oe 0%
— —___ — ___———_ —_— _— —— —o

)
-~
&
s
e
<
3
w ¥
Q
jo)
g
=
o
Q.

9by Ag senpialpu| paJtaipysun



Jabuein

ysiuaddo|
——————————————_mmmmm—

BUWIEA

uoned07] Ag sjenpialpu] paJtalpys

—



%< L pasnjay
%7e L 1abueun
%2 L M3IApUBID
%2 | BuUaNyg
%L L VA apisAuung
%V | 6 ysiuaddo
%L L Ll oledep\
%CS €e BLUIYCA

RS o7 Ao
REL T apisfuung m UOTIBN BPWEBYEA W BuIIyeX W
9102 G10g v10¢6 €108

%0

%S¢

%£0S

BSL

%001

uoiled07 Ag s|enpiAlpu] paJaljaysun



poo4

sijue|g/sayiol) .
jusawade|d » Bululesp qop .
uonepodsuel] .

:paJa)joysun pue paialjays 10} spaau Buisnoy-uou 4noj doj

91028 910 m
0sT 00t 0s

[wn]

| uomERodsuBg,

juswsde|J/8ururei], qop

1
1
|
|
ll

S19¥UBIL/SAYI0[D)

pooyq

|
|
|

uoTRINPY

aIey) Y3[BIL [BIUSIN

Buresuno)

18] YjTesH
AJLIN08G [B190G

aoupysIssy [eder]

spaaN Q| doj - paJa1ays



juswaae|d » Buiules; qop
uoneuodsues] .
sia)jue|g/saylol) .
pood
:paJ3}jaysun pue paJa}jays 10} spaau Buisnoy-uou inoj doy

G102 910z m

08 0@ 01

<

pooy

s1oNuE[g/SYI0[0)

uonejrodsuBag,

JuatuLdR[J/3uturedg, qop

1erus(q

are) yea ]

BYO

aIe)) YIS [eJusy

uonjednpyy

Burjesuno)

SpaaN Q| do] paJaypysuf



SSO| O

dnyeauq 1o SisLO Ajlwed .

juai 10 abebuow Aed o) sjgeun .
ash Bnip 10 joyoo|y .

:paJd [aysun pue paia})jays ay} Yiog 1o} sasned inoj doj

oot 0

810 19150] JO 9o pady

21ud PIYd JO Jjoe]

JoLireq adenduer

u2a.19s 3nap qol pajrey
J0UB3WAPI JO PIPOIAUO)
Auoja) Jo pejorauo)
[refyuorinimisur uroay padreyosi(q
§1S09 [RIIPOIA

Buryea 31paro 100g
(auswided-uou) pajdtag

SIS qof jo yjoer

(SUOSEA. I31[J0) PIOIAY
SS9U|[T [BJUSTA]

pasnjay

surajqoad jeaIpoIy

20uUd[oLA d13SIWO(T

papus uongenyis Sutar] "duwag,
sso| qop

dn-yBaaq/sisuio A[ture]
a8e3irowjual Led o} spqeuny
asn Snapsjoyoory

SS9USS9|9WOH 10} Sosne)) poalal|ays



ual jo Bebuow Aed o) sjqeun .
asn Bnup 10 |[oYyoo|ly
SSO| QO »
nyeaiq 10 SiIsud Ajlwe4 .
-paialjaysun pue paJsljays syl yjoq 1o} sesned 1noj Qo._.

(yuswiAed-uou) pajotag
J0UBSWAPTI JO PIPIIAUCY)
Iarureq adenSue|

§1S00 [BIIPaIA

u9a.12s 3np qol pajrey

s|Irs qol'jo 3pe

SSaufj! [BIUSly
[ef/uorynyrysur wogy pagreyasi(q
(suoseal 19YYj0 pajdlAg
Auo(aj Jo pajotauo)

papue uorjenyts utar] dwa,
pasnjay

Surer j1pato 100g

swis|qoad [Borpajy

90UI[01A d1ISAWO(]
adedjiowguat Led o) sjqeur)
asn @nuapsjoyoory

sso0[ qof

dn-yjeaaq/sistio Ajnue,|

SS9USSI|IWOH J0J Sasne)) paJtalaysu



dNVL o
QUON o
Aunoag |e1oog .

paJa)jaysun pue paia}ays 40} awoaul Jo saainos doj

00T GL 04 ge 0
Surjpueyueg
1s0ddns esnods/Auowiyy
qof I9ULI0] TUOT} UCISTIJ
SPUSLI}/SIATIR[aY
j1om Jatoqef Le(q
3toddng piyp
pasnyey
qof adem mor|
yIom sty red
eydes 1eg
80uR)SISSY QN I9Y3Q
USSP NV,

auoN

I 12154 11701935 61305

dWODU| PaJa1YS




Aunoag |e10os .
eyides sad o
SUON °

palajjaysun pue palalays 10} awoaul Jo seainos doj

0e 08 01 0
qof 19110} Uro.[j uoISuUaJ
JIom JaJ0qef £e(
dourInsul JuaiAojduweup)
Spualij/seanerey
2oURINSUT AJI{IQESTP S)RALIL]
dwop) s,uBWIOM/IHT
Surpueyqued
20UBISISSY 21[qNg T1oY30

s1jauaq £3LIN23S [R100g

I, - o
I -

QW0DU| paJaljaysuf



‘buisnoy s|geas urejuiew pue ureb 03 Aljige
A19Y3 s1oedwi Ajjenueisgns eyl Alljiqesip jusuewuad buiAjijenb e sey (s

uolleInp paulquwod ul JedA U0 1Sed| 1k Bulje1o] SiedA

934y3 1sed a3yl uIlyym saposida SSa|aWoY Jnoy 1Ses| 18 PaduaIdXs
Sey ¥O JeaA auo 1sed| 1e 10j A|SNONUIIUOD SSI|BWOY U3( SBH (Z

‘(uoneliqey J04 papualuUl 10U SUOIILIO| J9Yl0 10 ‘DIIYIA B Ul ‘9pISIN0)
91e1S paJal|dysun ue 1o J31j3ys Aduabisws ue ul bulAels Ajauauind s| (|

'elJ3114d Buimo[|o) Byl JO ||e S193W oYM 1jnpe SSa|awoy
® SE [enplAIpu| SSI[WOH Ajjediuoayd e saulyap anH

SS9USSI|9WIOH J1U0JIYyD)



08§ 889 (X074 S69

Z Sl 9 Z Ajlwey ssajawoH Ajjesiuoiyd
0L v/ 08 69 [enpiAlpu| SS3|3WOH Ajediuoly)d
805 665 S19 SS3[3WOH Ajjed1uoay) 10N
AJrure g sse[awol A[Bo1uoay) m jenplaipuj sso[awol Ajjeotuoiy) m SSI[AWO] AjjeoTuoayy) jJoN
0oL 009 00¢ 00¥ 00g 00a 001 0
| 10z
[ | 102

i 9108

uollejndodgns ssa|oWOH 21U0IYD



Ve HO®

+99  $9-9¢  GG9F G¥9E G892 931 028l LT-ET gI-9 G0
_ L - . o - .l P 2460
. _ _ %071
%0

%0€

uonnqulsig
9by SS9|9WIOH J1uoJdy)



9¢ SE 1744 9¢

089 889 104 S69

9¢ S€E UBIDIOA

uone|ndodgns sueiala SSa|aWOH



9108 G10% Y108 €103 ¢10¢g 1108 0102

- - N
%08
%0¢€

%OV

paajjaysur m (HSd) peI2ipys m (HL/ST) peIejjousm
9103 gT0% ¥10% £10%
0
i 01
03
0g

snlels 1ijousyg
pue adA] J191ays Ag sueislap



pesnJay /S | £3unoy) ewWIIRE Ul JON Ajuno) vwinjeX U] @

€10¢

¥100

9106

%00T %06 %08 %OL %09 960G %0¥ 9608 %08 %01 %0

u1bliQ jo ulod



%001 1SL %0S 95G6@ ]

JUSWITEAL] OSN[E IDULB)SANG
318D 19150,]

asBaal YIoM

residsoy oryeryaksy g
pasnyay

uosud/prep

rendsoy]

SS9|9WOH ealy JO
1NQO 10J S9Se3[Y [eUONNIISU|



Ayiqesiq yjresH rejuey oN Aqirqesiq HiNm

910¢% S102 ¥108 €108
VS-UoN Vs VS-uoN VS-uoN VS-uoN
. - - . i
- - )
%08
J08L
40001

Ul/eaH
|eIUBI\ pue d3SNqy ddurISgnS

——



bio"bodAAguew|boz AlaAe

0SS 1-¥£5-60S 93110
L0686 VM ‘BlDBA

0 NS ‘193135 yy YUON | L€
SIUSWUIDAO0N JO 3IUIJUOD) Ad|[eA BUIIEA

uew|boz AloAay

:12e1U0D Jodal SIYl uo uoljewdojul aiow 4o



